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Number QUESTION ANSWER 
01 Has there been a drainage 

survey? 
The rear drains have been camera surveyed. These will 
require renewal to the outfall as part of future phase of work 
not Phase One. The drains to the front of the building that 
fall under Phase One have not been surveyed. It is thought 
that one drain exists from the east down pipe via a salt glaze 
gully.   

02 Where are the new drains to 
discharge and have Wiltshire 
Highways been consulted? 
 

The intention is to re-use the existing connection at the east 
end and to add a branch to this. The condition of the drain is 
unknown, so the proposals are to renew existing and add 
new where shown. The proposals are based on renewal of 
existing and do not increase the volume of water discharging 
to the highway or sewer. One works commence it will be 
possible to take a closer look at where the drains connect. 
 

03 Prefix 3.3.2 – Is there any 
reason for using clay drainage 
pipes? 
 

For deeper drains. Alternatives can be proposed as a cost 
saving variation post tender. Please price the schedule as 
specified and if you wish include a list of potential cost 
saving material variations appended to your tender.  
 

04 Does the back inlet gully require 
rodding eyes? 
 

Yes, gullies need to be of a form that allows for clearing and 
maintenance. 

05 Do you know what “grade” 
tarmac for the car park patching 
in. ie 6mm, 10mm? 
 

6mm is fine. The front landscape will be regraded as part of 
Phase 2. 

06 Drawing 345-210 – Proposed 
South Elevation has a note 
arrowed to the south west 
corner “Ground level reduced 
against building”. Just to 
confirm, is this referring to just 
the flower bed, plus small hole 
in tarmac to accommodate new 
inlet gully as per 3.3.2 b) on 
Phase 1 spec and schedule? 
 

Phase Two works are seeking to reduce the ground level 
from the building to the west site boundary. Retaining 
elements will be described in the Phase Two package to 
allow for the ground to be reduced by at least 400mm. This 
work will need to be coordinated once approval has been 
secured on or before 29th May. Variation to the Phase One 
ground works can be clarified and collected under the 
contract. 
 

07 Prefix 7.3.2 – Refers to drawings 
HBA 345-233 – Window WF4 – 
There is a 133 “Existing” 
drawing of this, but can’t seem 
to find No 233 “Proposed” 
drawing on the govt gateway. 
Likewise no drawings of WF5, 
existing or proposed. Can you 
just confirm that this is the case. 
 

These windows are timber to the rear of the building and 
have not yet been detailed but will be sized as shown in the 
schedule.   
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08 Do Welsh slates have to be used 
as they have a long lead in. 
 

For pricing purposes assume as specified. We accept that 
this might have to change to something different and are 
actively looking at alternatives.  This is not a critical path 
item see item 4. 
 

09 Can we anchor the scaffold to 
the building. 
 

Ideally not but if this would mean less impact on the drive of 
the neighbour and prove cheaper then we would be 
prepared to consider this.  Please detail EXCTLY what is being 
priced for. As a guide, the location of anchors would need to 
be agreed. Location in the body of ashlar and carved 
masonry would not be permissible. Locations in spandrels or 
near wall tops would not be permissible. Further guidance 
can be provided post tender.  
 

10 Ref prefix 1.2.2 mentions 
monarflex to west gable of 
scaffold. The spec asks that 
“scaffold is to be free standing 
independent of the structure 
and in no way fixed to the 
fabric”. Our scaffolders asked us 
to advise that they wouldn’t fit 
monarflex to free standing 
scaffold so we could allow for 
debris netting to give some 
screening. 
 

Debris netting is acceptable. Monarflex has been specified to 
aid the weather protection of the building which cannot be 
allowed to get wet due to the susceptibility of the interior to 
dry rot.  

11 What does MCP mean 4.3.13.c. 
 

Main contractors’ profit 
 

12 Can the beer cellar be dealt with 
separately? 
 

Yes if this makes the works on the main building faster.  
Proposals for methods and sequencing of the works that 
enable the swiftest completion of the Phase One works will 
be welcomed.   

13 Are there any engineering 
drawings. 

 

Mann Williams drawings ‘11655_SK11_P2’ and 
‘11655_SK12_P2’ are annotated markups on previous 
versions of HBA Drawings 204 and 205. Attached to this 
clarification document in response. Please not these 
markups are on drawings that have been superseded. The SE 
requirements have neem included in the HBA design 
drawings.  Please note that these show the platform in a 
different location but the details will be the same. 
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14 Ref prefix 4.3.1 a) – Airflow unit 
is large. Drawing Dwg ‘204 P1’ 
dimensions the DVL1700 unit as 
1270mm x 2020mm x 490mm. 
The dimensions on the 
manufacturers drawing are 
1420mm x 2020mm x 485 ie an 
extra 150mm in height. Will the 
unit fit? 

 The extra 150mm are removable feet.  We can mount the 
unit without these. 
Airflow have worked closely with the team to inform the 
designs. Further technical information will be available once 
the contract is in place.  
 

 

The queries and clarifications period ended on the 30th March.  

Any qualifications to tenders must be explicitly set out with the tender returns.  

 

Attachments: 

Mann Williams mark up  

• 11655_SK11_P2 TrussAlterations (over earlier version of HBA Drawing 204) 
• 11655_SK12_P2 TrussSection (over earlier version of HBA Drawing 205) 

 



MANN WILLIAMS MARKUP

THE HOP POLE, LIMPLEY STOKE

Main Roof Truss Alterations

11655_SK11_P2

March 2023 Existing timber strut to be removed to allow
M&E ductwork to pass. Note similar alteration
has been carried out to another truss with no
detrimental affect (Rafter loading remaining
unchanged)

Provide 90x12 plate bolted to one side of
existing truss and bolt through with new
timber partnered to existing tie beam 

Provide 150x75PFC18 alongside existing
tie beam bolted through with M12 bolts at
staggered 450mm centres to strengthen
tie beam  / carry joists to proposed plant
platform, shown:

Provide steel strap to strengthen
connection between existing king
post and horizontal tie beam

Cut joists to plant platform into web
of PFC with noggins between to
prevent lateral movement

Precast concrete bearing
600mm long

Precast concrete bearing
600mm long



MANN WILLIAMS MARKUP

THE HOP POLE, LIMPLEY STOKE

Main Roof Truss Alterations

11655_SK12_P2

March 2023

Provide steel strap to strengthen
connection between existing king
post and horizontal tie beam

Provide PFC alongside existing tie beam
bolted through tie beam

Plant platform comprising 18mm OSB
board on 50x150 C24 Joists @ max.
400mm centres. Design loading 2.0kN/m2
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